j\’\ia;mj;petroleum Compemy, Inc.

DRILLINGHNV—' DEVELOPING — OPERATING OlIL PROPERTIES
VE
TELEPHONE OR4-6253 - P.O.DRAWER 2040
- Abilene, Texas
CARL MILES August 29, 1960

PRESIDENT

Mr. J. E. Kapteina, District Engineer

State of New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Regarding our Hoover A-1, we have again sent a man
to this location to comply with the requirements

as out~-lined in your telephone conversation of
August 9th. He advises that the marker has been
placed securely in the ground, and that the location
is again ready for inspection.

Please advise if this location does not now meet
your approval.

Very truly yours,

Sy

(’/ Jack Stivers

JS :mdl



